
~:vERMONT 
District #5 
P.O.Box168 
Essex Junction, VT 05453 
https://vtrans.vermont.gov/ 

RE: Class 1 and 2 Town Highway Centerline Striping 

Dear Municipal Official, 

State of Vermont 
Agency of Transportation 

[phone] 802-655-1580 
[fax] 802-655-6642 
[ttd] 800-253-0191 

March 6, 2024 

The Vermont Agency of Transportation (VTrans) is required by 19 V.S.A Section 311 to mark all paved 
Class 1 and Class 2 highways with painted centerlines. VT rans contractors and staff will endeavor to 
mark all paved Class 1 and Class 2 highways with painted centerlines this season. The painting season 
runs from as early as April 15th with a completion date of October 11, 2024, so please try to plan 
according! y. 

Please be advised that centerlines on Class 1 and Class 2 highways are the only markings VTrans will be 
marking this year. 

To schedule this work as efficiently as possible, VT rans needs to know which roads in your municipality 
are scheduled for repair and/or retreatment as early as possible. This will improve the scheduling of 
equipment and help avoid.unnecessary painting of roads prior to scheduled resurfi1cing. 

Please email your schedule.for repair and retreatment of Class 1 and Class 2 highways to the District 
Project Manager (PM) as 's.oon as possible. Jn addition, all questions during the pi!Y:ing season should be 
directed to the Construction Contracts Manager. The Construction Contracts Manager for this painting 
season is Demetrio Koloseus-.Gagnon. He may be reached at . ~i. "'" 
aot.hwyconstructionstatewide@vermont.gov or by phone: (mobile) 802-595-6527. 

Please include: 

• Town Highway number, 

• length of work to be done 

• anticipated completion date for all planned work. 

Additionally, please plan to provide marking layout information and/or assistance for any road on which 
the centerline markings have been obliterated and the centerline markings are to be installed anywhere 
other than the center of the road. 

Should you fail to inform us of your road repairs and/or retreatment schedules promptly, scheduling 
constraints may not allow us to return to stripe your road(s) after such work is completed. In this case, 
your municipality could be required to hire its own contractor to complete the pavement markings. 

Thank you for your attention to this request and thank you in advance for your prompt cooperation. 

Sincerely, _V I It< . 
Jri1 I )\' fu.;{ j;.fA_ ... -

/ \~ r/v 

VT rans Project Manager!. District 5 
802-461-6556 
alysha.kane(a),vennont.gov 

Cc: Demetria Koloseus-Gagnon, Office Copy YT~ 




